
 
Tom Day 

Human Resources Manager 
Tom.Day@GoodhueCountyMN.gov 

509 W 5th Street 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 

TO:   Honorable Goodhue County Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Tom Day Human Resource Manager  
 
DATE:  January 7, 2025  
 
RE:   2025 Vehicle Allowance  
 
 
Per the current vehicle allowance policy, the County Administrator and 
County Engineer receive a monthly vehicle allowance:  
 
County Administrator $761.17  
County Engineer $875.60 
 
The vehicle allowance in the 2025 budget is for a 3% increase:  
 
County Administrator $784.01  
County Engineer $901.77  
 
We ask the Board to approve the 2025 vehicle allowances for the County 
Administrator and County Engineer. 


